Division Expense Report

-
-‘ AG Lc April 1 - June 30, 2020

g~ Choices Albertans can trust

Office of the Board of AGLC

1) Working Sessions

Expense Description Date Amount Notes

Board Orientation meals (lunch) May 27-28, 2020 S 76.76 3 people in attendance
St. Albert, AB 76.76

Board Meeting meals (lunch) June 24, 2020 126.73 6 people in attendance
St. Albert, AB 126.73

Board Meeting meals (lunch) June 25, 2020 37.00 5 people in attendance
St. Albert, AB 37.00

Total Working Session Expenses S 240.49

2) Hospitality Events

Expense Description Date Amount Notes

None -

Total Division Expenses for the period $ 240.49
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. Qty Description
' Ix (S)27 Meat Lovers $17.95
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Newcastle Centre
| 16721-127 Street
Edmonton AB
@ 780-476-2241

Pickup
' Id: 01001 Paid

{ Customer:
' lisa
587-926-2384

Order Details:
Date: May 28, 2020. 10:46 AM
Payment: Debit

For: Today

Thur, May 28, 2020.
11:30 AM

Server:,
Paid Server:

.

Price

1x (S) 19 Pepperoni & Mushroom $14.50

-Green Pepper $1.50
Subtotal: $33.95
GST: $1.70
Total $35.65

‘GST# B23678560RT001



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Skip Team <orders@skipthedishes.com>
June-24-20 10:45 AM

[External] Your order has been placed!

SKIPisnes

Order Placed

Your order has been placed with The Chopped Leaf for delivery ASAP.

TRACK ORDER

The Chopped Leaf (St. Albert Trl.)
Placed for Delivery ASAP

x3 Bangkok Wrap
* Add Prawn

x1 Caesar Wrap
+ Add Grilled Chicken

x1 Pegasus Wrap
* Add Grilled Chicken

x1 Sunshine Salad
"No Cucumbers Please!!"
* Full
» Add Grilled Chicken
* Add Carrots

$14.03

$12.88

$12.88

$16.56






~

~anlite Services Ltd. INVOICE
50 Carvivaay Avenue
St Alberta T8N 3T5 Invoice No.:
Canada
] 06/25/2020
Ship Ds
Page: 1
Re: Order No.
Sold to: Ship to:
AGLC AGLC
50 CORRIVEAU A'
50 CORRIVEAU AVE. .
ST. ALBERT, ALBERTA T8N 3T5 W QLEERT, M B A N e
Business No.: 120973961
omNo. |  unt Quantty |  Dsseroion | Tax | unitPrice
3| P 2.00 6.00
3| GHETTI WITH MEATBALLS 7.00 21.00
1|ASSORTED MEAT SANDWICH 5.00 5.00
1]t ICKEN SALAD SANDWICH 5.00 5.00
GST/HST Exempt
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| O\ ivecd Sedun
| CNicleen  2lady
Shipped By: Tracking Number: 37.00
Terms: Net 10. Due 07/05/2020.
Comment: 0.00
37.00

Sold By:
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